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Tradewell, Becky

From: Asbjornson, Karen

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2004 4:25 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: Language

Karen Asbjornson

Office of Senator Carol Roessler
(608) 266-5300/1-888-736-8720
Karen.Asbjornson @legis.state.wi.us
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From: Stolzenberg,-John e,

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2004 4:22 PM e

To: Asbjornson, Karen T

%Subject: RE: Language 7 MM“WMWMW“W
92_15(2)(9) MM,,,,MMWWM-#

(e) Contractwithifitifér. If the department requires insurance under par. (ae) 3m. or (at) 3., the deggﬁm.ggt may contract 1
with an insurer to provide insurance required under par. (ae) 3m. or (at) 3. and may require voluntary parties te-gbtain
coverage under the contract. "
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-----Original Message----- T, e
From: Asbjornson, Karen
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2004 3:58 PM
To: Stolzenberg, John

Subject: Re: Language
Importance: High

Hi John,

Here is what | got from Rollie at DOA....do you think this would work...

Karen Asbjornson

Office of Senator Carol Roessler
(608) 266-5300/1-888-736-8720
Karen.Asbjornson @ legis.state.wi.us

Karen, sorry | was not able to get back to you sooner but have been in meetings ever since | returned to my office. |
did stop up for a minute and visited with our legal counsel, and after reviewing the proposed language in SB472, | think
it is important to leave the second sentence in the proposed bill. However, | would suggest the following be added to
the second sentence:

Leave both sentences in the proposed legislation but add to the second sentence the following:
"subject to approval by the Department of Administration pursuant to Section 16.865(5)."
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Rollie
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
Jl. Page 2, line 2: after “section” insert  subject to the approval of the

department of administration under s. 16.865 (5)”.

(END)




